

Profile: Nandita Nag



Position Title and No.	Education Consultant - 8800113861
Name of Expert:	Nandita Nag
Date of Birth:	01/02/1972
Country of Citizenship/Residence	India

Summary

Ms. Nandita Nag, Author “The Skills Edge”, Director (Hon) Agragati Education Foundation is an Educational Professional with twenty four years of experience in Education & Social Development sector, having worked across geographies: Punjab, Rajasthan, Haryana, Uttar Pradesh, West-Bengal & Tamil Nadu, Assam, Meghalaya, Jammu & Kashmir, Telengana, Andhra Pradesh, Karnataka, Maharashtra, Delhi, Karnataka, Goa, and Jharkhand. She is also the Managing Director of Agragati Services LLP (Hon).

She has headed the department of Training & Curriculum in Bharti Foundation, Been Education Officer in Darshan Education Foundation, Head of School in Delhi Public School Civil Lines and Iqra Public School, Aligarh; had been HOD English Department and Controller of Examinations in Delhi Public School Guwahati; has taught learners from Pre-primary to University level through her life as a teacher in Army School Narangi and Kendriya Vidyalaya, and Delhi Public School Guwahati; has taught in higher education institutions like Central University, Tezpur and Arya Vidyapeeth College, Guwahati.

She is the recipient of Prof. K. Subramanian Endowment Award 2019: For outstanding performance in PGDTE, from English & Foreign Languages University Hyderabad and Guru Draunacharya Samman: For Exemplary contribution towards Nation Building and Development of Art, Culture and Preservation of Environment under programmes of International Competitions By AVANTIKA

Book – “The Skills Edge” Now Available: Amazon: <https://amzn.to/3rwhSnR>

Google playstore ebook: <https://bit.ly/3kUV0Mg>

Education:

1. Post Graduate Diploma in the Teaching of English – English & Foreign Languages University, Hyderabad 2018-19
2. Post Graduate Certificate in the Teaching of English – Central Institute of English & Foreign Languages, Hyderabad 2002-2003
3. Bachelor of Education – Guwahati University – 1994-1995
4. Master in English – University of Pune – 1992 - 1994
5. Bachelor of English – Sir Henry Cotton Memorial College, Guwahati – 1990-1992
6. Masters of Psychology – IGNOU – Pursuing 2020-21

Employment record relevant to the assignment:

Period	Employing organization and your title/position. Contact information for references	Country	Summary of activities performed relevant to the Assignment
June 2019 - present	<p>Organization – Agragati Education Foundation</p> <p>Title/ Position – Director(Hon)</p> <p>For references – Mr. Antony Nellissery, Mobile 9910064335, Email: antony.nellissery@bhartifoundation.org</p> <p>For references – Prof. Victor Paul, Advisor AEF, HOD Social Work & Sociology, Christ University, Bengaluru; Mobile 9900104550, Email: hod.socialwork@christuniversity.in</p>	(Travelling Delhi, Assam, Meghalaya, and Haryana etc.)	<p>Developing Remedial Packages & Teaching Curriculum for client organizations</p> <p>Delivering Training & Capacity Building programmes for client organizations in govt. and non govt. sector including curriculum development, training & evaluation [online content as well]</p> <p>Consultancy and Technical Support to schools, school leaders, school-groups and client organizations in govt. and non govt. sector – Samarth Jyoti School (UNO Minda – CSR Initiative) Bharti Foundation, Save the Children – NDMC Schools, Center Square Foundation. Development of Assessment material and review for National Assessment Survey for Central Square Foundation. Training Modules for Bharti Foundation.</p> <p>Language & Learning Foundation – NCERT Guidelines for bridging the Learning Loss in Language & Mathematics due to school closure as a result of COVID 19 Pandemic; UNICEF – Summarizing Global Strategies for Learning Recovery post Crisis Situations in various countries.</p> <p>Developed 20 teacher training modules for online training.</p> <p>Advocacy & Thought mobilization for educational practices – The Healing Planet Initiative on Environment Education for Children & Youth</p> <p>Research, Evaluation, Impact Assessment and Monitoring – Working with Datamation on End – Line Evaluation of (i) Empowered to End Violence - When Women and Children are Heard by CORO India-Educo in Maharashtra (ii) Pratham Initiative in Maharashtra</p> <p>(iii) NSDC - RPL 2.0, PMKVY – GOI (6 projects) (iv) CSR Project Impact Evaluation – Mazagaon Docks and Shipbuilders (4 projects)</p> <p>(v)Anna Saheb Trust -(4 projects), (vi) SSA Impact Evaluation Report Review.</p> <p>Online Initiatives – Educational & Leadership Webinars, Online Events for Children – Healing the Planet Festival, Counselling Adolescents, home schooling support, Educational Content Development, Teacher training etc. 20 days online teacher training of Satya Bharti School Teachers, Review of digital content, video for Bharti Foundation</p>

<p>August 2014-June 2019</p>	<p>Organization – Bharti Foundation (Head Office, Airtel Centre, Gurugram India)</p> <p>Title/ Position – Head of Training & Curriculum</p> <p>For references – Mr. Antony Nellissery, Mobile 9910064335, Email: antony.nellissery@bhartifoundation.org</p>	<p>India (with travel to Punjab, Haryana, Rajasthan, UP, West Bengal, Tamil Nadu, Jammu & Kashmir, Assam, Meghalaya, Telengana, Goa, Karnataka and Jharkhand)</p>	<p>Academic Head, Led Training & Capacity Building for govt. school and Satya Bharti Schools, Design & Implementation of Curriculum & Evaluation Systems, Organised both internal and external Assessment & Evaluation, Monitoring, Need Analysis & Review of Learning Level Achievement and academic initiatives impact systems, Learning Remedial Systems in Hindi Math and Punjabi</p> <p>Developed Teaching –Learning Modules, Training Modules, Remedial Modules, Life Skills Curriculum & Adolescent Empowerment Programme; Rapid Learning Kits</p> <p>Developing systems and organised Quality Assessment of Learning Level internal and external assessments</p> <p>In-Service training of teachers, head teachers, Principals, coordinators, supervisors, trainers, project and Regional Heads</p>
<p>June 2012-Aug 2014</p>	<p>Organization – Darshan Education Foundation (India Head Office Delhi)</p> <p>Title/ Position – Education Officer</p> <p>For references – Mr. Bhushan Kumar Mobile 9818510441, Email: bk_raghul11@yahoo.co.in</p>	<p>India (with frequent travel to districts in Punjab, Haryana, Uttar Pradesh)</p>	<p>Heading Schools Program, School establishment, expansion and development, Curriculum Design & Implementation, Organising Assessment & Evaluation</p> <p>Monitoring, Need Analysis & Review of Learning Level Achievement and academic initiatives impact</p> <p>Led Training & Capacity Building for Principals and Teachers</p>
<p>June 2007-May 2012</p>	<p>Organization – Iqra Public School, Delhi Public School</p> <p>Title/ Position – Head of School</p> <p>For references – Dr. Adeeb Alam Khan, Prof AMU, SMC IEF, Mobile 9837252564, Email: dradeebkhan@gmail.com</p> <p>Prof (Dr.) Amanullah Khan, President IEF, Head - JNMC, AMU, Mobile 9837252564, Email: dramanullah@rediffmail.com</p>	<p>Aligarh - UP</p>	<p>Heading Academics & Administration, School establishment, expansion and development, CBSE Mentor and Monitor for CCE system, Organised CTET, AMU Entrance Test, Organising intra and inter-school events, competitions, led internal and external Training & Capacity Building of staff, Monitoring, Need Analysis & Review of Learning Level Achievement and academic initiatives impact</p>

June 1999- June 2007	Organization – Arya Vidyapeeth College, Kendriya Vidyalaya, Army School, Delhi Public School, Title/ Position – Teacher/Lecturer For references – Dr. Dhrubojyoti Hazarika, Mobile 9435197170, Email: rahelreed@gmail.com	Guwahati - Assam	Taught English from primary to Graduate level, Headed Eng. Dept., Headed Examination Dept., Chief Editor School Magazine, Organised AIEEE 2006, School Exhibition, Coordinated British Council, ASSET, IAIS Macmillan International Tests Organised Literary Club & House System, Led ISO Certification, Represented in School Committee, School Standard Assessment and been a Class-Teacher
Dec 1995 – Mar 1999	Organization – ACL Tea Company Title/ Position – Welfare Officer For references – Mr. Swagoto Dev Barman , Mobile 9884711246, Email: swagoto@gmail.com	Sibsagar - Assam	Responsible for carrying out Labour Welfare activities, Housing, Sanitation, PF and Gratuity, Salary Disbursement, Labour Line Inspection, Crèches and hospital/dispensary inspection
April - Nov1995	Organization – Central University Title/ Position – Lecturer For references – Mr. Swagoto Dev Barman , Mobile 9884711246, Email: swagotod@gmail.com	Tezpur - Assam	Teaching Post Graduate Diploma in ELT classes – Linguistics, Phonetics and Phonology, Stylistics, Methods of Teaching English, Teaching Material Development and Spoken English

Membership in Professional Associations and Publications:

Language Skills (indicate only languages in which you can work): English, Hindi, Assamese and Nagamese

Adequacy for the Assignment:

Detailed Tasks Assigned on Consultant’s Team of Experts:	Reference to Prior Work/Assignments that Best Illustrates Capability to Handle the Assigned Tasks
Satya Bharti School Teaching Programme established and managed by Bharti Foundation	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Annual Curriculum Implementation across 254 schools across Punjab, Rajasthan, Haryana, UP West Bengal & Tamil Nadu - Six State Education Boards and CBSE - Training of 2000 + Teachers, 150 field operations team, 254 Head Teachers and Principals Annually - Learning Assessment of 45000 + students, 2000 + Teachers, 150 field operations team, 254 Head Teachers and Principals Annually - Academic Status Assessment of 254 Satya Bharti Schools - School Preparedness audit of 254 Schools

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Teaching – Learning Material Stock Audit, reinforcement and updating for 254 schools - Induction of new entrants into the system - Orientation of Team for new initiatives - Quality Monitoring and Evaluation tools for impact assessment of all academic initiatives for Satya Bharti Schools - Developing policy – process and strategy for academic programme implementation - Adult Education Project in Satya Bharti Schools - Developed Digital assessment system for teacher subject knowledge assessment - Developed Question Bank for Bharti Foundation
Remedial Programme for Government Schools implemented by Bharti Foundation	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Designed - developed Remedial Package of Hindi to be used in Rajasthan, Jharkhand and partially in SDMC Schools Delhi - Got developed Math Remedial package byto be used in Rajasthan Jharkhand Meghalaya
English Remedial Package for Government Schools implemented by Bharti Foundation	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Designed - developed Remedial Package of English to be used in Meghalaya, Telengana and Assam Govt. Schools and other states identified for English Remedial
Educate – a – Child Project of Qatar Foundation implemented by Bharti Foundation	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Designed and developed teaching learning strategy for 33 blocks across two districts in Rajasthan, 7000 out of schools children brought back to schools system in the state – biggest success by any state govt. - Training and capacity building of 500+ education volunteers and 50 + project supervisors for implementation, annually - Developed Systems for Baseline and End line Assessments for Remedial Programme Implementation
Teacher Training Programme for both Satya Bharti School Programme and Govt. School Programme Student Empowerment Programme	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Training of 2000 + Teachers, 150 field operations team, 254 Head Teachers and Principals Annually - Organised Teacher Training Programmes for Govt. School Teachers, 49 Army Goodwill schools of Jammu & Kashmir Schools, Telengana and other states
School Leadership Development	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Organised Head Teacher Training - Organised school excellence programme for more than 200 govt school principals and teachers
Teaching Impact Monitoring & Assessment	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - External Assessment of Learning Levels in Satya Bharti Schools by Datamation, Delhi - Managing monthly, quarterly half-yearly and annual academic monitoring and assessment system

Expert's contact information: (e-mail agragatieducationfoundation@gmail.com , phone 8800113861)

Certification:

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, this CV correctly describes myself, my qualifications, and my experience, and I am available, as and when necessary, to undertake the assignment in case of an award. I understand that any misstatement or misrepresentation described herein may lead to my disqualification or dismissal by the Client, and/or sanctions by the Bank.

Nandita Nag



08/02/2021

Name of Expert

Signature

Date

Nandita Nag

{ day/month/year }

Name of authorized
Representative of the Consultant
(the same who signs the Proposal)

Signature

Date